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Over One Hundred Years

| "Early History of the
church in Stouffville from
“The INlustrated Free

insufficient to meet the
needs of the growing con-
gregation, and a substan-

tist ministers preached in
Stoulfville, but no regu-
lar work was established
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The Congregational er forward move. The pre- ed and erected in the fol-
Church sent church, now the Un- lowing vear. A church of j
To the Congrecationalists ited Church, was erected considerable strength was .’ 1 |
belong the honor of form- in 1892. led by Rev. T. Booker. \E *
ing the first church orga- This church was situated . »
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SErvice was performed by In 1839, representations Bruceh Winte;sl:ein's pre-
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Mr. Kribbs.was both ar-
chitect and builder, he
hayving personally perlor-
nmed lhe principal part of
the work. For 27 vears
the congregation continu-
ed to worship in this buil-
ding. Due to increase in
numbub It was necessary

Lo erect a new church in
1874. This is the

stood ‘on the site of the
present church was dedi-
cated 1n connection with
the Church of Scotland in
Canada. Stouflville with
Markham formed one pa-
storal charge until 1878.
A Sunday School was orga-
nized, and the Free Church
and Scotch Church cong-

on Main Street, east of

Church Street.

Stouffville United

Missionary Church
Prior to 1903, members
of the Mennonite Breth-
ren in Christ Church liv-
ing at Stouffville attend-
ded church at Dickson's
Hill. An evangelistic cam-
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and the members request-
ed to sign it. Prominent
Members of this congrega-
tion were for vears for-
ward in the temperance
cause. Several young men
from this church became
ministers in the denomina-

church under student sup-
ply. One of these students
was Mr. Nixon, who later
married Dr. Thos, Mitch-
ell's sister. The present
church was built previous

to 1895.

The Disciple Church

of meetings which lasted
for four weeks, it was
felt that it was time (o
begin a Mennonite Church
in Stouffville. An attempt
to purchase the Congrega-
tional Church building was
not so successful. The pre-

St. Andrew's United Church, Markham

Markham's modern Unit-

ed Church building was
originally erected in 1862,

levan methodist.
The church, at that time,
was considered second to

inal stvle was G an and
the entire cost of the pro-
ject was about $6.3

tmn The church was ]ater Ab Lo ear 1865 th sent lot was then purchas- ;54 has seen considerable : . Opening Sunda 5
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The Mlethodist Church
As tar back as 1841, the
Rev. Edward Sdlluus a

young-itinerant Me:hud:at.
minister accasionally prea-

ched in the old schol hou-
S€ at Stouffville.  After
12 years of occasional ser-
Vice, a regular mission was
organized with Rev. Cor-
nelius Flummerfelt as mi-
nister. Two vears later, it
was known as the Metho-
dist Church.-In 1872, this
building was found to be

Stouffville

We are indebted to the
late David Stoulfer, mem-
ber of a pioneer family of
the district for an account

. the corner

to Stouflville and preach-
ed in Freel's Hall; shortly
atterwards services were
held in John Yake's Ball-
room. This was located in
the East End and was
known as Brimstone
Point. Three vears later,
largely through Mr. Yake
the little chapel on the
tenth was erected. ° The
last church was built on
of Second st.
and William Street.

The Baptist Church
In the early days Bap-
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Celebrated In

voung men, painted and
dressed and leachered like
Indians, led by Chiet Pete
Kribbs, all on horseback.

of 1903. Construction was
carried out largely by lo-
cal members of the conh-
gregation and the church
was paid for bv dedication
Sunday. Mr. Elthrington
became the first pastor of
the church, preaching on
alternate Sunday evenings
at Altona. An addition was
made to the rear of the
church building in 1949
and to the front of the
church in 1962. One char-
ter member, Mrs. W. H.
Connor of Stouffville, is
stll living.

1867 oo

bush, the tables were al-
ready laid and ready for
the hungry crowd. Alter
dinner the public mecting
was held, George Flint pre-

Wood, Conlerence presi-
dent was the speaker at
the inaugural service. The
congregation was  Wes-

irv accommodated about
500 persons in the main
auditorium with another

300 in the gallerv. The orig-

700 and speci
will see collechio

1o several

hit'*-.

e ——— T -

< e e Iy R S

HAPPY
CENTENNIAL

[‘i .1||

YORK CLE

which he sketched many Then there were “twenty siding. He opened with a ¢
vears ago, of the Conlede- young white men on horse-  rousing speech and then &
ration celebration iIn Sto- back led by Captain Jim  c3]led upon a young man o
uffville in 1867, prior to O'Brien. Next came the (ho became the principal
incorporation. Sharon brass band led by of the Toronto Normal | L
“These old and tried their vetegan and capable School, John Herbert San- ]
Jeaders, Drs. Freel and ?_i{“—l master gff:’.’f ?”““l- gster, an uncle of Frank, ‘
Llovd, Messrs. George IS 1S on€ O C HnNest: Dr.,'W. Sangster and Miss . .
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and the vounger Pete the present Lime. le. The most interested | >1TOoUl
Kribbs and Jim O’Brien “The concourse of peop- and proudest listener was First operated over 50 vears ago as Barkey Foundry. Since acquiring the | Mate Share <=

his father John Alexander properly the present owners have made several additions. including a larce new ji West End Piaza B
Sangattr It was areal pat- department built on the north side two yvears ago. '

riotic speech and full of The firm hias done considerable maintenance machine work for Dunlop Ru
mspiration for the young ber Co. Don Chadwick and Jack Smits originally took the business over from 1*‘-'-* : ' — =

people.” late Isaac Barkey. Mr, Smits has since retired.

le that followed were mos-
tly on foot, a few in bug-
gies, but not a solitary au-
tomobile. When we got o
Wm, Brown's beautiful

were a commitiee for the
occasion, and they did

fhings up in grand style.
Yhere was a big proces-
sion, headed by twenly
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